



Mrs J Nolan
Clerk to the Council

The Parish Council Community Centre
Bell Lane, Ackworth
Pontefract, WF7 7JH

Tel: 01977 611583

E-mail: clerk@ackworthparishcouncil.gov.uk

28th February 2024

Dear Resident,

You are invited to attend a meeting of Ackworth Parish Council Village Amenities committee which will be held at the Parish Council Community Centre, Bell Lane, Ackworth, on **MONDAY 4th MARCH 2024, COMMENCING AT 6PM.**

Yours faithfully

Jemma Nolan
Clerk

*Please note there will be no public session prior to the start of a committee meeting.
(Members of the public are reminded to adhere to the rules set by the council for this session)*

AGENDA

- | |
|--|
| <p>1. Reminder by the Chair of the Council's expectations for the audio or visual recording of this meeting. <i>The Parish Council meeting may be audio recorded under the Openness of Local Government Regulations 2014. Devices are to be placed on the table provided throughout the meeting.</i></p> |
| <p>2. Apologies</p> <p>2.1 To receive apologies for absence given in advance of the meeting
2.2 To consider the approval of reasons given for absence</p> |
| <p>3. Declarations of Interests and Dispensations</p> <p>3.1 To receive any declarations of interest not already declared under the Council's Code of conduct or a member's Register of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests on items on the agenda
3.2 To receive, consider and decide upon any written applications for dispensation for disclosable pecuniary interest
3.3 To grant any requests for dispensation as appropriate</p> |

4.	To note the minutes for the Village Amenities Committee meeting held on 22 nd January 2024.
5.	To receive information on the following ongoing matters arising – Clerks Update 5.1 To note the new defib re-installed in February 24 at Carr Bridge 5.2 To receive an update on the Hardaker grass area 5.3 To receive an update on the advertising board on Wakefield Rd 5.4 To request Cllr availability to meet with a crime prevention officer, previous agenda item 5.5 To receive an update on Ackworth School Wall Repairs 5.6 To receive an update on the Youth Shelter following on from the Inspection Report
6.	To receive an update on the WMDC 'Nature isn't Neat' Initiative and review for recommendation to full Council
7.	To receive an update from this committee on the pit tub location review for recommendation to Council
8.	To receive a lease from WMDC regarding adoption of the Youth Shelter for recommendation to full council.
9.	To note the request for a free framed portrait of the King via gov.uk
10.	To note the emergency repair to the boundary in Low Ackworth playground
11.	To note the emergency repair to the car park potholes at Bell Lane Community Centre Car Park
12.	To note the emergency removal of a dangerous tree within the boundary of Carr Bridge Playing field in February 2024.
13.	To complete a review of Brackenhill Centre including Income and Expenditure for recommendation to full council
14.	To review the wildflower planting areas in Low Ackworth and recommend actions for 2024
15.	To review a request to contact Northern Gas in relation to the out of use metal box on the wildflower triangle in Low Ackworth
16.	To receive correspondence from a resident regarding Carr Bridge playground swing and gatepost